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Dublin City — Its history spans 2,000 years. From Celtic forts to medieval
cathedrals and ancient city walls, and from 18th century Georgian squares to
Victorian grandeur, the streets are alive with history, heritage, curiosity, and
tales of bygone years. The modern city, with its vibrant new quarters in the
historical core and in the former dockland areas, is not forgotten either.
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Powerscourt Garden & House — Powerscourt is one of Europe’s great
treasures and Ireland’s most famous House & Garden. Gracing the Wicklow
mountains, 20km from Dublin city center, Powerscourt is a heritage property
with a surprising difference. Lady Powerscourt, who owned this estate, began
holding some prophetic meetings annually at the House in 1829 and invited
speakers such as J. N. Darby, J. G. Bellett, G. V. Wigram, Percy Hall, and
others. It was at Powerscourt House in 1832 that Darby’s teaching of a
pre-tribulation rapture of the Church took shape. Therefore, it is considered as
the birthplace of dispensationalism.
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Fitzwilliam Square (c. 1825) — Dublin's best preserved Georgian square.
It's also the only one where the central garden is still the private domain of the
square's residents.  Frances Hutchinson, one of the early Brethren, lived at No.
9 in the 1820’s. Frances offered the use of a larger room in his house to serve
as the first meeting place of the so-called “Plymouth Brethren.” Fitzwilliam
Street is also a good example of the Georgian style, with the additional
attraction of a view of the Wicklow Mountains on the horizon to the southwest.
At 29 Fitzwilliam Street Lower is a house displaying the lifestyle of 1800
Georgian Dublin. It is furnished and decorated in the Georgian period.
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Trinity College — Founded in 1592 by Queen Elizabeth. Among many
famous students to attend the college were J. G. Bellett and J. N. Darby.
Darby graduated as a Classical Gold Medalist from the College in 18109.
Trinity's lawns and cobbled quads provide a pleasant haven in the heart of the
city. The major attractions are the Old Library and the Book of Kells, housed in
the Treasury.
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Merrion Hall — This Gospel Hall of the Plymouth Brethren with its
magnificent facade was built in 1863. Now it has been turned into an elegant
boutique hotel, traditionally styled in keeping with the original building.
Located at Merrion Square in the heart of Georgian Dublin, the Gospel Hall is
within strolling distance of Trinity College. From the southeast corner of
Merrion Square, Fitzwilliam Street runs south to Fitzwilliam Square. Nearly a
mile long, Fitzwilliam Street, which connects two Georgian squares, was once
the longest expanse of intact Georgian architecture anywhere in the world.
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The First Orphan Houses (rented) — In St. Paul's district, today often
stigmatized as a run down "inner city" area, is Wilson Street. It was at 6
Wilson Street in 1836 that George Muller (1805-1898) began a home for
children orphaned by an outbreak of cholera. It was here too that he learned
lessons of faith and prayer. Within a few years four houses on the street were
being rented to shelter the orphans under his care. Today the houses are
covered with unattractive cement rendering, but the doors have unusual fluted
doorposts and arches which appear original. There are no plaques to identify
the houses used by Muller.
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Muller’ s Orphanage Buildings at Ashley Down — In 1845, Muller
decided that a move from the overcrowded center of Bristol was essential.
Land was purchased at Ashley Down on the north side of the city - higher,
healthier, and with much more space. In 1845 he entered into a contract for the
purchase of the 7 acres of land at £120 per acre for the accommodation,
feeding, clothing, and education of 300 destitute and orphaned children. On
June 18, 1849, the orphans were transferred to the new building. By 1886 he
had received £700,000 through prayer and had over 2,000 children in his care.
Today, some of the buildings form part of the City of Bristol College, while
others are being modified for residential use. Looking at the site, one can
only grasp at the depths of Muller's faith. The homes were paid for entirely
by unsolicited donations from his supporters.
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Bethesda Chapel — An early Brethren congregation led by George Muller
and Henry Craik. The meeting hall was located on Great George Street since
1832 and was destroyed by a bomb in 1941 during the Second World War.
Through the labor of Muller, a new gathering at Alma Road Chapel in Clifton
(see figure at the left) started in 1872 and became known as Clifton Bethesda to
distinguish it from the original one. It was on March 6, 1898, at this very hall
where Muller preached his last sermon on Isaiah's vision. By that time he was
89 years old, and was living out his days in Orphan House #3. On March 10,
1898, the maid went to his room, and found him dead on the floor by the side
of his bed. The attendance at his funeral in Bristol on March 14th has never
been surpassed, as tens of thousands lined the streets.
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Park Street Hall — Located on 57, Park Street, Islington, this well known hall
in London has been the center of the exclusive wing of the Plymouth Brethren
since 1848. The Exclusive Brethren movement evolved into two main
branches, each one containing various different parties. The first branch is
generally associated with William Kelly (1820-1906) and encompasses a
number of different historical branches. Their doctrine and practice is similar
to that of the early Brethren and they are found throughout the world. The
second branch is with F. E. Raven (1837-1903) and James Taylor Sr.
(1870-1953) who hold an uncompromising 'separatist' doctrine and are found
mainly in the English-speaking world. In 1933, it was James Taylor who
invited Watchman Nee of China to visit the saints in London and New York.
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